
Support Services
645 Widefield Drive

Colorado Springs, CO 80911

PH: 7l9—39l—353O FAX: 719-391—3534
PRIDE. TRADITION. INNOVATION.

November 9, 2023

Ashlyn Mathy

El Paso County Development Services

Colorado Springs, CO 80910

Dear Ashlyn:

In reference to your correspondence for the Haven Valley final plat, file number SF2323, parcel

number 65l2200001, a request by Tim McConnell of Drexel, Barrell and Co., on ll.76 acres,

described as
”Administrative

Final Plat to allow 98 single family detatched dwellings.”

Widefield School District #3 has no objections to this project. Widefield School District #3

chooses to accept fees in lieu of land that are due to the district from the Haven Valley

development.

If you have further questions please feel free to contact me at gishd@wsd3.org, 719-391—3531.

Sincerely,

David Gish

Chief Operations Officer

Widefield School District #3


